2,
NN\

.

Pernod Ricard
South Africa

)

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive

Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191
Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620
Reg No: 1594/004226/07

Vat No: 4670144973

Buyer: Woolworths (Pty) Ltd

Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC)
2 Railway Road

Montague Gardens

Western Cape 7441

Tax Invoice

Consignee:

Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC)
2 Railway Road

Montague Gardens

Western Cape 7441

Buyer's VAT: 4550102216
Requested Date: 2024-11-04 Customer PO: 69290034
Item number Description UoM | Oy 4 Unit Selling Pri
WOOLWORTHS SUPPLY Lhf
162102 Malibu Strawberry Daiquiri 6x{4x300ml) 5% 30.4000 CA MO 1/60.00°
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Banking um»m:m 4 - s I
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Account No: *RRRXX6023
Branch SOUTH AFRICA
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Doc No: 1520928
Date: 2024-11-08
Customer: 69297
Branch / Plant: CPTD
Warehouse LL: RG/0004327
Order No: 1389993 SO
Liquor License: NLA Ref : 1916
ZAR Payment Term: wm Mﬂwﬂoﬂ 0%
ce Discount VAT Total Amount
._..
“1850.31 " -30.40 4,679.19 31,194.60
1 Total VAT ._.o.nmu. Including
_ 4,679.19 35,873.79
COD Total 35,515.05

Received in good order on behalf of customer

Name:

Signature:

Date:




Junaid Pualse

From: . Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 04 November 2024 08:52

To: Julia Ngwenya

Cec: Junaid Pualse; Sylvia Diedericks

Subject: RE: Woolworths Western Cape DC PO 69290034

Week1 | Day WkDay | Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code

Supplier

20 3| Tue 11:30

534864 3 [ Montague - Long Life Tue-12-Nov

Pernod-Ricard

From: Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Monday, 04 November 2024 08:21

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Cc: Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: Woolworths Western Cape DC PO 69290034

This is an external mail. v_...._,wm_u be nwalc_ vhen n__nr_:n on links or opening attachments
Report any suspicious activity to p VWOC 5 or use the Phish Alert button in OEEOT

Good morning,
I trust you well.

Will you kindly assist with a booking slot for PO 69290034

Week | Day | Ref# | DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Supplier Code Supplier

Pallets

Trur
Palli

3 | Montague Long L Tue- 12" Nov Pernod-Ricard
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C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath

Kuilsrivier

Cape Town

(021) 903 3880

Pieter@lrsa.co.za

L

Liguor Kumers

Liquor Runners Cape Town

(/0 Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath

Kuilsrivier

Cape Town

{021} 903 8874

Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR1439246  2024-11-13 03:52:10
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID 234790, DATE Delivered - 2024-11-12

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker
HSZ139FS FJ26-280C (CKD} ZA 14 J. JACOBS
Reason for Credit: Client Returned

Customer Name: WOOLWORTHS DC CPT
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: 69297

Doc. Date: 2024-11-08 Doc. Ref: PRI1520928 GRV: 601910894 Credit Type: Credit Invoice Amt: R 35873.8

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
162102 Malibu Strawberry Daiquiriéx(4x300mi) 5% s 1 W5 Client Returned 60
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: PRI1520928 (1 Product Type) 60

Authorized by: 71

[date]
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Pernod Ricard South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate GAUTENG ZA 2191
Phone: +264 011 802 0600 Fax: +264 011 802 0600
Reg No: 1994/004226/07
Vat No: 4670144973

Tax Credit note

DOC NO: - 212905
BUYER: Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC) CONSIGNEE: Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC) Date - 202411114
2 Railway Road ) 2 Railway Road Customer - 69297
Bm/Pit - CPTD
Montague Gardens Montague Gardens Related P.O. -
Westem Cape Western Cape Order Nbr - 148585 CO
7441 7441 Currency - ZAR
Page -1
Vessel: Vat. No. 4550102216
Container ID:
Shipping Terms: .
Request Date Customer P.O.
2024/11/14 69290034
Ln Description Item Lot UoM Shipped Unit Price UOM Qty Volume(L} Volume (M3) Net Weight Total
Number Number Pricing Pallets Amount
1.000 Malibu Strawberry Daiquiri 6x(4x300ml) 5% 162102 124032 CA -60.00 519.9100 CA -0 -432.00 -0.8748 ~452.16 -31,194.60
-60.00 519.9100 -0 -432.00 -0.8748 -452.16 -31,194.60
Terms 30 Days from statement 1.0% Net Due 2024/12/30 Tax Rate 15% Sales Tax -4,679.19  Total Order -35,873.79
Date

2024/11/14  09:39:59
UserlD: JPAULSE
R565A001 ZA43000020

UCR Reference:
Bank: Citibank ZAR
Account No / Branch: 45023 / SOUTH AFRICA




